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Donna De Brel1f1i 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

W' 

Elizabeth Fort 
Wednesday, 9 October 2013 4:36 PM 
Health 
RE: Save the Barrett Centre 

Thank you very much for taking the time to read and respond to my email. 
Please find my contact details below. 
Regards, 
Elizabeth 

From: Healt
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2013 11:47 AM 
To: Elizabeth Fort 
Subject: RE: Save the Barrett Centre 

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Lawrence Springbarg MP, Minister far Health. 

If you would like to !ll'Ovide an opportunity for the Minister to respond, please email back with your title, postal 
address and your conespondence will be actioned as appropriate. 

We appreciate the time you have taken to contact our office. 

Kind regards 

Office of the Minister for Health 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2013 3:20 PM 
To: Health;
Subject: Save the Barrett Centre 

Dear Sir 

I am writing to you as I am concerned about the closure of the Barrett Centre. I am anxious that the 
wonderful work done there to support adolescents with mental health issues will be destroyed. These young 
people need an onsite education centre to support them, as well as an inpatient extended treatment site.! am 
writing to ask you to announce publicly that your government will ensure the provision of exactly such a 
service. 

'" 
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I know t~ltnilies who have sutTered trell1endollsly with young adults who have taken their own lives. These 
people need our assistance. 

Please announce as soon as you can that adolescents with severe lI1ental illness will have access to 
INPATIENT EXTENDED TREATlvlENT ON-SITE SCHOOLING from 2014 onwards. 

Thank you, 
Elizabeth Fort 

Elizabeth Fort 

This email.togetherwithanyattachments.isintended for the named recipient(s) 
onlYi and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, 
you are asked to inform the sendel~ as quickly as possible and delete this email and 
any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not all intended recipient of this email, you must not copy I distJ:ibute or take any 
action(s) that l.Aelies on it; any fOl:m of disclosure, modification, distribution and 
lor pUblication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sende~' and not 
the vie\1s of the Queensland Government. 

Please consider the environment befot'e print ing this email. 

-- Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is the view of the sender or stated author and does not necessarily 
ret1eet the view of Brisbane Catholic Education. The content, including attachments, is a confidential 
communication between the sender or stated author and the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this e-mail.includingattachments.is 
unauthorised and expressly prohibited. If you have received this e.-mail in error please contact the sender 
immediately and delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Brisbane Catholic Education does 
not warrant or represent that this email is free from viruses, malicious software or defects. 
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